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TO: CRA Board of Commissioners
FROM: Kim N. Phan, Legal Advisor
THROUGH:  Renée A. Jadusingh, Executive Director
DATE: August 22, 2023

AMENDED MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE DELRAY BEACH
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND THE PALM BEACH COUNTY COMMISSION ON
ETHICS

Recommended Action:
Approve the Amended Memorandum of Understanding between the Delray Beach Community
Redevelopment Agency and the Palm Beach County Commission on Ethics, in substantially the
attached form.

Background:
The CRA and the Palm Beach County Commission on Ethics (“Commission on Ethics”) entered into a
Memorandum of Understanding dated December 20, 2022 (“MOU”). The purpose of the MOU is to clearly
identify the roles and responsibilities of the Commission on Ethics and the CRA as they relate to the
implementation of the Palm Beach County Code of Ethics and the Palm Beach County Lobbyist Registration
Ordinance.

The MOU was amended to include advisory committee members.

At this time, the Amended Memorandum of Understanding between the Delray Beach Community
Redevelopment Agency and the Palm Beach County Commission on Ethics, in substantially the attached
form, is before the Board for approval.

Attachments: Exhibit A - Amended Memorandum of Understanding between the Delray Beach Community Redevelopment Agency and
the Palm Beach County Commission on Ethics

CRA Attorney Review:
The CRA Attorney has reviewed the attached Amended Memorandum of Understanding between the Delray
Beach Community Redevelopment Agency and the Palm Beach County Commission on Ethics and finds it
legally sufficient as to form.

File #: 23-168 CRA, Version: 1

City of Delray Beach Printed on 8/18/2023Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

